

Curriculum Vitae Europass

Informazioni personali

Nome(i) / Cognome(i)

THERESA SMITH

Esperienza professionale

2018 - oggi

British College Gallarate

English Teacher - Teaching C.L.I.L. English Scuola Elementare "Dante

2011 - 2018 Teaching C.L.I.L. English Scuola Elementare "Dante" for Parlamondo S.r.I.

2012 - 2014 English teacher Scuola primaria Instituto Rosetum Besozzo

2010 Parlamondo S.r.l. - teaching English

2005-2011 Teaching English private lessons 1:1 with italian children

Teaching at Nursery school - Lisanza

Stylist and designer - tailoring individual garments 1979-1992

Merchant Banking London, Securities, stock & shares

Coutts & Co. Robert Fleming

Istruzione e formazione

1978 Beaver Grammar School 6 'o' levels

Corsi di Lingue Varese : City of Florence Diploma 1994

1998 Institute of Merchandising & Design Chicago: degree in fashion & design

2016 Dyslexia and Foreign Language Teaching Lancaster University

2016-2018 Volunteering with Refugees -Cambridge English

English in Early childhood and Language Learning and Development- British Council

Nutrition and Wellbeing - University of Aberdeen

Food as Medicine - Monash University

Capacità e competenze personali

Madrelingua(e)

Altra(e) lingua(e) Autovalutazione Livello europeo (*)

> English Italian

English

Italian

Comprensione		Parlato		Scritto
Ascolto	Lettura	Interazione orale	Produzione orale	
native	Native	native	native	native
B2	B2	B2	B2	B2

^(*) Quadro comune europeo di riferimento per le lingue

Summary

From 1992 to the present i have lived and worked in three countries, accompanying my husband during his work-raited internation real Location. In this period, I have learned portable skills (teaching / designing) and supplimenting my education as a mature student in both Italy and the USA. I have also gained 7 years practical experience teaching english to italian children in a non profit role. I have been elected both Vice and President to the Benvenuto club of Varese, have participated on a Habit for Humanity house build in Macedonia and organized various charity and fun raising events.

Ulteriori informazioni

I have become adaptable to different countries, cultures and languages. I am always interested in learning new skills, gaining practical experience along the way

I am interested in fashion, photography, travel sports and fitness. I have really enjoyed my teaching experience and am interested in turning this practical experience into a more permanent career.

Other Qualifications

Volunteering with Refugees -Cambridge English
English in Early childhood and Language Learning and Development- British Council
Nutrition and Wellbeing - University of Aberdeen
Food as Medicine - University
Dyslexia and Foreign Language Teaching - Lancaster university

In compliance with the Italian Legislative Decree No .196 dated 30/06/2003, I hereby authorize You to use and process my personal details contained in this document.

10 Ottobre 2024

Taffer King